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Central Purchasing 
213 South Oliver Drive 

Aztec, New Mexico  87410 
(505) 334-4551 

 
Proposal No. 23-24-04 

 
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER INSURANCE 

Fire Department 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
September 14, 2023 

 
CLARIFICATIONS TO THE PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

• The proposal closing date has been extended from September 20, 2023 to September 
26, 2023 at 5:00 pm. 

 
• Question: Does the organization perform pre-membership medical screenings? 

 
Response: Yes, all new members attend a physical and health screening at Reliance.  
 

• Question: Does the organization perform annual medical evaluations meeting NFPA 
requirements? 

 
Response: Yes, health screenings are provided yearly meeting NFPA requirements, however 

they are not currently mandatory. They will be mandatory for all full-time staff this year.  
 

• Question: Does the organization provide EMS service beyond first aid? 
 
Response: San Juan County Fire & Rescue provides Basic (BLS)  and Intermediate Life 

Support (ILS) medical services.   
 

• Question: Does the organization participate in organized league athletics? If so, which 
and would you like league athletics coverage?  

 
Response: No, we do not participate in league athletics.  
 

• Question: The current information listed on Exhibit A differs from the information listed 
in the RFP. Specifically Population served, Coverage Area, Total Stations. Which numbers 
would you recommend? 
 

Response: Please use the number on Exhibit A as those are most current. 
 
Attachment: 
 

- 5 years of Loss Runs. (17 pages) 
- Census (5 pages) 
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PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL OF 

OFFEROR FORM. 


